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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Lineage and Honors

395th ENGINEER DETACHMENT

Constituted 9 March 1944 in the Army of the United States as the 1034th Engineer
Gas Generating Unit

Activated 15 March 1944 at Fort Belvoir, Virginia

Reorganized and redesignated 14 January 1945 as the 1034th Engineer Acetylene,
Nitrogen, and Oxygen Gas Generator Team

Redesignated 10 April 1945 as the 1034th Engineer Gas Generating Detachment
Inactivated 6 November 1945 at Fort Belvoir, Virginia

Redesignated 27 October 1948 as the 395th Engineer Gas Generating Detachment and
allotted to the Organized Reserve Corps

Activated 17 November 1948 at Portland, Oregon

Ordered into active military service 11 September 1950 at Portland, Oregon
(Organized Reserve Corps redesignated 9 July 1952 as the Army Reserve)
Réorganized and redesignated 20 October 1953 as the 395th Engineer Detachment
Relebased from active military service 1 February 1955 and reverted to reserve status
Inactivated 2 February 1955 at Portland, Oregon

Activated 14 January 1957 at Portland, Oregon




395th ENGINEER DETACHMENT

Location changed 10 March 1958 to Phoehix, Arizona
Inactivated 15 November 1961 at Phoenix, Arizona
Activated 16 October 1984 at Window Rock, Arizona
Inactivated 15 February 1993 at Window Rock, Arizona
Activated 17 September 2003 at Knoxville, Tennessee
Inactivated 15 September 2006 at Knoxville, Tennessee

Activated 16 September 2010 at Phoenix, Arizona

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT
World War 1l
Rhineland
DECORATIONS

None
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